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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Courtney Struble

DATE 8/9/2010 6:.03:38 PM PDT
RE FW: 8704095

COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 5:58 PM

To: Courtney Struble

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER
TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations
sursecT: ASSURED LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT tLC
' {Name of Limited Liability Company)
The enclosed Articles of Amendment and i‘ee(s)-arc subminted for {lling.
Plenss relurn ol correspondence conceming this matter 1o the following:
Katherine DePangher
‘(Name of Persan)
Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(FirmiCompnny)
7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
(Addiuss)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
(Ciy/State-und Zip Code)
For furiher infarmation concerning this matter, please eall:
Katherine' DePangher ay 323 ) 962-8600
{Nam¢ of Person) {Arca Code & Daytive Telkephioue Numiber)
Enelused is o cheek for the folloving. amouni:,
) $25.04 Fiting Fee {7 $30.00 Filing Fec & [7] $55.00 Flling Fec & 7] $60.00 Filing Fee,

‘Certificate of. Siawws Certificd Copy Certificate of Swaius &
(additional vopy is enclosed) Curtified Copy
(ugddilionnt copy is enclosed}

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Sectioh Registration Section

Llivision ol Corporations Division of Corporations

PO, Box 6327 . Clifton Building

I'allahassce, FLL'32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OPI‘TE)IJII%SSOLUTI ON
A LIMITED L1ABILITY COMPANY

- L o > @
.. The name of'n limited liability company is m':r:\ = b
ASSURED LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT LLC . ;'n"'(,{—« e .
2% A
2, The Articles.of Organization were filed on 08/24/2008 ~_and msng:,ncd docml;aiﬁn number
LO9000092514°

3. The date the dissolution ‘was approvest: 7/3172010

4. Alescription of occurrence that resulted inthe: timited liability companys dissolution pursuant 1o section
608,441, Morida Statutes, (copy 608.441 on back cover lettey).

The limited liability company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK OQNE:
fZIA(I)iRdcbls -obligations and liabilifies ofthe limiled lability company have been paid or discharged.
L__IAdcquatc provision has begn made far the debis, pbligations and Ilabllmes pursuant 10 s, 608.4421.

6. All remaining property-and assets have, becn dlstrlbulcd among its membcrs in au.ordauce with their respective
rights and interests: ) .

7. CHECK ONE:
. There are no suits.pending against the company in any court.
OR-

DAdcqume provision has.been made for the satisfaction of any Judgmem order or decree which may be
eniered sgainst itin any pending suit.

Signalures of 1he members having the same percentage of membershijrinterests necessary 1o upprove the dissolution:

‘Signature N T - Printed Name

"Virginia Strickland

" FILING FEE: $25.00



